FLOORS, INCORPORATED
1341 COBBLESTONE WAY
P.0. BOX 700
WOODSTOCK, IL  60098-0700
(815) 338-6566
Fax (815) 338-6679

Date: July 23, 2013

To: Village of Orland Park

Re: Sportplex
Wood floor re-coat work

PROPOSAL

We Propose to:

Gymnasium, Dance Room — approx. 21,700 sq. ft. total:

Screen the existing maple flooring and apply 2 coats water based polyurethane
gym floor finish.

FOR THE SUM OF - - - $48,720.00
(Forty eight thousand seven hundred twenty and 00/100 Dollars)

Note: The above quote is based upon completing the proposed work 1 time
each year (over a 12 month period) for the years 2013, 2014 and 2015.

All above prices are subject to change after thirty days

Respectfully submitted by: Steve Fantuzzi
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